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Agenda Item : C
Meeting Date:3/14/24

MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM: Clint Mack

DATE: 3/14/2024

SUBJECT:  Proposal for Culvert Repair
PRESENTER: Clint Mack

REQUEST:

Approve Resolution to accept a proposal for services to be performed regarding Stormwater Control
Measures for the Town of Robbins.

BACKGROUND:

The proposal was received by New Restoration and Recovery Services, LLC, dba AQUALIS, submitting
the proposal for $40,714.29 with a scope of services that includes investigating existing conditions of 36”
CMP on West EIm Street in the Town of Robbins storm sewer system.

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN:

The governing board to adopt a resolution to accept the proposal to repair culvert.

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT:

Funding is to be taken out of Fund 30 for the proposal.

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY':

The recommendation is to adopt the resolution for the Town Manager to enter into a contract with New
Restoration and Recovery Services, LLC, dba AQUALLIS to complete the repair.

SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS:
Resolution




